From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 11/30/2020 3:29:10 PM

Subject: FW. PPT/CWSP directors meeting
Attachments: Risk Model-SH-EVM - CWSP 111720 v1.pptx

See the note from-, would to go over this with .and his team this week or next week based on how

calendar’s align.
| can do early ( 6:00 am to 8:00 am) or late (after 6:00 pm to 9:00 pm) if it helps get it on the calendar sooner for

and his team.
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[ ]
There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

rrom [

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:07 PM
To:

Cc
Subject: RE: PPT/CWSP directors meeting

.. wanted to take you up on your offer for a follow-up conversation with our comms team and would
like to get 45 minutes with you so we can better understand the risk model.

Maybe Frda| |ou could join us on a TEAMSs call with this group:
®

Let me know your availability and | can get something on the calendar.

Hope you had a great holiday and thanks.

Sent: Tuesday. November 17, 2020 11:56 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: PPT/CWSP directors meeting
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Here is the deck, also happy to give you and- a deeper dive on the model and on the EVM and System
Hardening Plans as they get formulated.

‘&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations _

[ ]
There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

rrom: [

Sent;
To:
Cc:
Subject: PPT/CWSP directors meeting

Great presentation,-... heard it the first time on- call a week or so ago and really appreciated
being able to see the slides you were speaking to at that time.

Any chance-and | could get a copy of the PPT deck, just for reference.

Thanks.
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